
 

 
i 

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC SERVICE PLAZA 
CIVIC CENTRE ROAD 
HAVANT 
HAMPSHIRE P09 2AX 
 

Telephone: 023 9247 4174 
Fax: 023 9248 0263 
Website: www.havant.gov.uk 
 

 

 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 

Membership:      Councillor Lloyd (Chairman) 
 
Councillors Briggs, Francis (Vice-Chairman), Howard, Crellin, Jenner, Kennett, 
Milne, Sceal, Scott, Branson, Hughes, Moutray and Stone 
 

 

Meeting: Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Date: Wednesday 23 June 2021 

Time: 5.00 pm 

Venue: Hurstwood Room, Public Service Plaza, Civic Centre Road, 
Havant, Hampshire PO9 2AX 

 
The business to be transacted is set out below:  
 
Daniel Toohey 
Monitoring Officer 
 
14 June 2021 
 
Contact Officer: David Penrose  
 Email:  david.penrose@easthants.gov.uk 
 

  Page 

1  Apologies for Absence   
 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 
 

 

2  Declarations of Interest   
 
To note any pecuniary declarations of interest. 
 
 

 

3  Minutes of the Previous Meeting   
 
To approve the Minutes of the meeting held on the 31st March 2021. 
 

1 - 4 

http://www.easthants.gov.uk/


 

 
ii 

 
 
 

4  Work Programme   
 
The Committee will note the Work Programme and suggest further 
items for consideration, where appropriate. 
 
 
 

5 - 12 

5  Shaping Our Future Programme Update   
 
To note the report to Cabinet on progress with the Shaping our Future 
Programme and consider any recommendations to Cabinet. 
 
 
 

13 - 70 

6  Date of Next Meeting   
 
To note that the date of the next meeting is 29th September at 5pm. 
 

 

 



 

 
iii 

 GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

 IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR 
ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE, 
AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 023 9244 6231 
 

Internet 
 

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the Havant 
Borough Council website: www.havant.gov.uk 
 

Public Attendance and Participation 
 

Members of the public are welcome to attend the Public Service Plaza and 
observe the meetings. Many of the Council’s meetings allow the public to 
make deputations on matters included in the agenda. Rules govern this 
procedure and for further information please get in touch with the contact 
officer for this agenda.  
 
Disabled Access 
 

The Public Service Plaza has full access and facilities for the disabled. 
 

Emergency Procedure 
 

Please ensure that you are familiar with the location of all emergency exits 
which are clearly marked. In the unlikely event of an emergency an alarm will 
sound. 
 

PLEASE EVACUATE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY. 
 

DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO 
 

No Smoking Policy 
 

The Public Service Plaza operates a strict No Smoking policy in all of its 
offices, corridors, meeting rooms and toilets.  
 

Parking 
 

Pay and display car parking is available in the Leisure Centre car park 
opposite the Plaza. 
 

http://www.havant.gov.uk/


 

 
iv 

 

Public 
Service 
Plaza 



1 

 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
31 March 2021 

 

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
At a meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 31 March 2021 
 
 
Present  
 
Councillors Lloyd (Chairman), Briggs, Carpenter, Crellin, Francis (Vice-Chairman), 
Howard, Jenner, Milne, Robinson, Sceal, Scott and Weeks 
 
 
1 Apologies for Absence  

 
Apologies were received from Councillors Bains and Kennett. 
 

2 Declarations of Interests  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

3 Chairman's Announcements  
 
There were no Chairman’s announcements. 
 

4 Work Programme  
 
The Committee’s Work Programme was noted. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Work Programme be approved. 
 

5 Review of the Council's Response to the First Wave of the COVID-19 
Pandemic  
 

The Committee received five reports completed by Task & Finish groups 
regarding the Council’s response to the first wave of the Covid-19 
pandemic.  The reviews were carried out in 2020 by the three scrutiny 
boards: Governance, Audit & Finance, Operations and Place Shaping 
Board and the Business & Commercial Services Board. 
 
The Chairman introduced the two reports of the Task and Finish groups 
which she had chaired.  These had considered the council’s 
Communications within the first wave of the Covid 19 pandemic and its 
delivery of Community Support within the first wave.  There were no 
specific recommendations within the first of these reports, as they were 
included within the community support report. It was noted that 
recommendations 1,2,3,4,7,8 and 9 of the report had been implemented 
by the Council during the period that the Review was being undertaken. 
Recommendation 10 had been superseded by events, and she proposed 
that it was unnecessary that this recommendation be made.  It was 
agreed that recommendations 1 to 9 within the report be approved and 
submitted to Cabinet. Page 1

Agenda Item 3



2 

 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
31 March 2021 

 

 
Councillor Briggs introduced the report from the Task & Finish Groups on 
Financial Implications to the Council of the first wave of the Covid 19 
pandemic.  The Board had looked at all the financial transactions that 
had been undertaken by the Council, as set out in the report.  He asked 
that paragraph 6.5.3.5 in the report be highlighted to Cabinet. This 
paragraph suggested that, in the event of more staff continuing to work from 
home after the pandemic, the Council could seek to maximise potential 

commercial income by letting out the empty spaces in the Plaza.  He went on 
to say that the second report produced had considered the Council’s 
Service Delivery within the first pandemic wave.   
 
Councillor Patrick presented the report from the Task & Finish panel on 
staff and wellbeing during the first wave of the pandemic.  In reply to a 
question regarding the percentage of the workforce who had responded 
to the survey which had taken place as part of this Review, The Chief 
Finance Officer said that the 61% response rate was both representative 
of the staff and proportionate.   In reply to a further question, she went on 
to say that all staff were encouraged to talk to their team leaders 
regarding their home working situation, but that the current Government 
guidance was that if people could work from home, then they should do 
so.  The council would pilot a new ways of working programme after the 
current lockdown restrictions were due to be lifted in June.  This 
programme would offer a blended way of working, to include both home 
and office based options for staff. 
 
RESOLVED:  That the following recommendations from the reports be 
approved and submitted to Cabinet: 
 

1) The Council should create a watertight plan of campaign to deal with 
any future Coronavirus wave or similar emergency, and this plan 
should then be signed off by the CEO and Senior Management so that 
they are fully aware of the plans in place and what their roles would be 
in any future emergency. 

 
2) The Capita contract should be overhauled to include any such future 

event, allowing flexibility to the work contract so that both Capita and 
the Council are prepared for any further grants that may be given, so 
that the public know that they can rely on the system in place and have 
the Councils full support. 

 
3) Officers, not Capita, should have the empowerment to make decisions. 
 
4) Any future contracts are set up to have more flexibility in them in order 

to face any unexpected emergencies. 
 
5) Contractors should not make statements on behalf of the Council 

without the Council’s permission and approval. 
 Page 2



  3 
 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee (31.3.21) 
 
 

6) All businesses in the Borough should have a ratings number and that 
ratings list, which currently is not up to date, should be updated at 
regular intervals. 

 
7) The overall communication of officers/Capita with the public would not 

have caused so many problems if they had set up extensive internet 
information so that questions could be provided and answered more 
easily. 

 
8) A register of all community volunteer groups is drawn up - which 

includes the contact details of each group’s coordinator – and is 
retained and reviewed quarterly to ensure there is, at all times, a 
current list of any and all volunteer groups operating in the borough 
who could provide support to vulnerable residents. 

 
9) A ‘go to’ document that showed best practices to be adopted by 

volunteers supporting vulnerable residents be produced in readiness 
for distribution to any and all community groups taking on this role in 
the borough to avoid piece-meal and late distribution of information. 

 
10) Every ward councillor be made aware quarterly and again in the event 

of any emergency which required support to be given to vulnerable 
residents, of the information in the document, so they can act as a 
resource of information for volunteer coordinators. 

 
11) During a period of community support, data showing the number of 

vulnerable residents being supported in each ward, or by each 
community volunteer group if they are covering more than one ward, is 
gathered on a weekly basis so that a complete picture of the extent of 
volunteer activity is known for ongoing and future planning purposes. 

 
12) Text for a piece of printed communication material, such as a flyer, be 

drafted in readiness containing the information residents will need 
about how to access support if they find themselves requiring 
assistance during a period of restricted movement in the community.   

 
13) The printed communication should be printed and distributed to every 

household in areas of the borough that become subject to any national 
or local restrictions of movement in the community, at the earliest 
possible time to ensure everyone receives the same message, 
especially those residents who cannot use the internet. 

 
14) Communication with councillors be made as soon as is feasible once 

any restrictions on movement in the community are agreed, giving them 
the detailed information about how support will be given to their 
residents. 

 
15) Once councillors are given the information about how support in the 

community will be given in their ward, they should liaise with the 
relevant group / organisation in order to play their part signposting, 

Page 3



4 

 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
31 March 2021 

 

advising and generally helping volunteer groups to support their 
residents. This should be encouraged by the Leader of the Council. 

 
16) Councillors be included in the welfare checks. The Cabinet Lead for 

‘People’ should ensure this happens in the event of any local or 
national emergency. 

 
17) The current arrangements for emergency planning, including business 

continuity planning, be endorsed. 
 
18) That the arrangements put in place to monitor the efficiency and 

effectiveness of the Council’s health and wellbeing support to staff 
during the pandemic be endorsed.  

 
19) That the current arrangements, including the appointment of a Client 

Relationship Director and Head of Strategic Commissioning, for 
ensuring that our commercial partnerships and contracts deliver 
efficient and cost effective services to residents be endorsed 

 
20) That a reasonable balance is struck with staff working safely in the 

Plaza and that management is not overly cautious by allowing too 
many staff to work from home. 

 
6 Date of Next Meeting  

 
It was noted that the date of the next meeting would be 23rd June at 5pm. 
 

 
 

The meeting commenced at 5.00 pm and concluded at 5.35 pm 
 

Page 4



  

Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 
      

 ITEM CABINET 
LEAD 

REASON FOR 
SCRUTINY 

ANTICIPATED 
OUTCOMES 

FORMAT OF 
SCRUTINY 

NOTES 

1 Transformation 
Programme (This 
is the merging of 
service delivery 
between HBC and 
EHDC) 

Cllr Rennie 
Cllr Bains 

To review the 
extent of work 
involved in this 
major 
programme; to 
determine if  
costs will be 
outweighed by 
the resultant 
benefits and in 
what time 
frame. 

Either: 
To accept the 
programme is on 
budget and on time 
to achieve cost 
savings that HBC 
requires. 
Or: 
Make 
recommendations 
to review the 
programme. 

Overview & 
Scrutiny 
Committee 
 of 14 
Members 

PRE-SCRUTINY 
 
A report is being 
prepared to go 
before Cabinet in 
June 2021.  
 
The Report will 
come to O&S 
before going to 
Cabinet. 
 
 

2 Members’ IT / 
paperless agenda 
/ 
as part of the 
Digital Strategy 
 

Cllr Bains To scrutinise 
how best to 
proceed 
towards 
sending agenda 
papers & 
supplementary 

To recommend: 
A staged process 
whereby the costs – 
both monetary & 
environmental -
associated with 
printing/postage of 

Task & Finish 
Panel 6 
Members: 
 
Lead: 
Cllr Scott 
Francis, Crellin 

It was proposed at 
Council that no 
hardcopy agendas 
would be sent to 
any members 
UNLESS the 
member specifically 

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 4



papers to 
members by 
soft copy only. 
 
 
 
 

agendas etc can be 
reduced while not 
putting any member 
at a disadvantage.  
 
 

Branson, 
Howard, Stone 
 

requested a paper 
copy be supplied.  
 
The motion was 
removed from the 
agenda and it was 
suggested that O&S 
make 
recommendations 
to decrease officer 
workload and cost. 

3 HBC’s Economic 
Recovery 
Strategy 

Cllr Pike To scrutinise 
the ongoing 
development 
of the plan for 
HBC’s 
Economic 
Recovery and 
that of the 
borough as a 
whole. 
 

To determine if the 
Plan for the 
Recovery of HBC’s 
Economic Strategy is 
feasible or make 
recommendations 
to review the 
Recovery Strategy, 
given COVID19 
outbreaks remain a 
threat to normal 
service delivery and 
income streams. 
 

Overview & 
Scrutiny 
Committee  

PRE-SCRUTINY 
 
A Plan is in 
development as at 
26.3.21 which will 
generate a Report.  
 
The Report will 
come to O&S 
committee ahead 
of it going to 
Cabinet.  

P
age 6



4 Housing Delivery 
Action Plan 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cllr 
Satchwell 
 
 

To scrutinise 
the decisions 
made which 
resulted in the 
actions within 
the Plan. The 
Plan had to be 
published in 
December 
2020 because 
HBC can no 
longer identify 
land for 
development 
over a rolling 5-
year period 
that will meet 
HBC’s housing 
numbers.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Either: 
to accept or: 
to recommend a 
review and revision 
to the Housing 
Delivery Action Plan 
is taken, in an effort 
to demonstrate how 
HBC might be able 
to meet its housing 
numbers. 
 
 

Overview & 
Scrutiny 
Committee 
of 14 
Members 

A report was 
agreed at Cabinet 
13.2.21. 
 
The Cabinet Lead 
for Planning and 
the HoS David 
Hayward, agreed 
that the Operations 
& Place Shaping 
(sub)committee 
could hold a 
challenge session 
on the decisions 
which make up the 
Plan. 

P
age 7



 ITEM CABINET 
LEAD 

REASON FOR 
SCRUTINY 

ANTICIPATED 
OUTCOMES 

FORMAT OF 
SCRUTINY 

NOTES 

5 Change to 
process of calling 
a planning 
application to 
Planning 
Committee for a 
decision. 

Cllr 
Satchwell 

The change to 
the process 
whereby 
residents can 
ask their 
councillor to 
‘Red Card’ a 
planning 
application was 
part of the new 
constitution 
and not 
brought 
explicitly to 
members’ 
attention.  

Either: 
to accept the 
decision made for 
the change in this 
process as good for 
residents and the 
democratic process. 
 Or: 
to recommend a 
change to this new 
process be put 
before the 
Standards 
Committee which is 
responsible for 
changes to the 
Constitution. 

Task & Finish 
Panel 5 
Members: 
 
Lead:  
Cllr Hughes 
Crellin 
Kennett 
Lloyd 
Milne 
 

A challenge session 
on this change 
found within the 
new constitution 
(implemented 
1.3.21) has been 
requested by 
scrutiny. 

6 Regeneration 
Programme. 

Cllr Pike To review 
Project Plans & 
related KPIs. 
  
To review the 
changes in 
direction.  

Either: 
to accept the costs 
associated with the 
programme are 
value for money and 
to accept the 
strategic decisions 

Overview & 
Scrutiny 
Committee 
 of 14 
Members 

A challenge session 
for this item was 
requested by the 
portfolio holder. 

P
age 8



 
This review will 
include the 
decisions made 
regarding the 
Plaza Car Park, 
past and 
future.  

for Regeneration. 
Or: 
to make 
recommendations 
to review the 
strategy of 
Regeneration for the 
borough. 

7 Provision of 
Social Housing for 
Rent by Havant 
Borough Council  
albeit via a third 
party 
 

Cllr Gwen 
Robinson 

Research 
started on this 
topic in 
December 
2020; it is 
intended to 
engage with 
Head of Service 
for Housing in 
June 2021. 
 
 

To bring a new 
policy to Cabinet.  

Operations & 
Place Shaping 
Sub 
Committee 
7 Members: 
 
Chair: 
Cllr Lloyd 
Francis, 
Howard 
Jenner, Milne 
Scott, Stone 

PRE-SCRUTINY 
 
A Report is being 
prepared.  
 
The Report will 
come to O&S 
committee ahead 
of it going to 
Cabinet. 

8 Meridian Centre 
–  
an acquired asset 
by HBC  

Cllr Pike To review the 
strategic plan 
for this asset 
and the Return 
on Investment 
(ROI) now and 

Either: 
to determine if the 
strategic plan for 
this acquired asset is 
on target for its 
anticipated ROI in 

Business & 
Commercial 
Services Sub-
Committee 
7 Members: 
 

Scrutiny would like 
a challenge session 
on the short-term 
and long-term ROI 
on this acquisition 

P
age 9



projected into 
the future. 

light of COVID19 and 
the downturn in 
retail business.  
Or: 
to recommend a 
review of the 
current strategy if 
the purchase is 
going to be a long-
term burden to the 
taxpayer.  

Cllr T Briggs 
Chair 
Branson 
Crellin 
Hughes 
Kennett 
Moutray 
Stone 
 
 
 

and plans for the 
site. 

9 No Active 
Intervention on 
the fragile area of 
West Beach on 
Hayling Island 

Cllr 
Satchwell 

This policy is 
being 
considered at 
this time.  
Scrutiny can 
add value to 
any decision to 
either continue 
with the “take 
no active 
intervention” 
policy or 
recommend an 
alternative 
strategy. 

Either:  
to accept that 
current strategy. 
 Or: 
to recommend that 
a revised strategy, 
which may require 
that funds are 
sought, to take 
active intervention 
be implemented, if 
deemed to be cost 
effective to the area 
and such funding is 
available.  

Overview & 
Scrutiny 
Committee 
 of 14 
Members 

A challenge session 
for this item was 
requested by the 
portfolio holder. 
 
A Report in 
progress.  
 
The Report will 
come to O&S 
committee ahead 
of going to Cabinet. 

P
age 10



 ITEM CABINET 
LEAD 

REASON FOR 
SCRUTINY 

ANTICIPATED 
OUTCOMES 

FORMAT OF 
SCRUTINY 

NOTES 

10 Lack of 
Temporary 
Housing in the 
borough for the 
homeless 

Cllr  
Gwen 
Robinson 

To review the 
reasons for the 
lack of 
temporary 
housing in the 
borough.   

Either:  
To accept there is 
no action the 
council can take to 
secure temporary 
housing in the 
borough. 
Or: 
to recommend that 
a review takes place 
to positively change 
the situation for 
homeless people in 
the borough. 

Task & Finish 
Panel 
6 Members: 
 
Cllr Francis 
Chair 
Briggs 
Hughes 
Jenner 
Seal  
Stone 
 
 

A challenge session 
for this item was 
requested by the 
portfolio holder. 

11 Enforcement – 
building control 

Cllr Bains To review if the 
level of 
building control 
enforcement is 
sufficient for 
the level of 
development 
that is taking 
place in the 
borough. 

Either: 
to accept that the 
service level meets 
the needs of 
residents and 
developers. 
Or: 
 to recommend that 
the delivery of this 
service is reviewed. 

Task & Finish 
Panel  
6 Members: 
 
Howard (Chair) 
Branson, 
Jenner, 
Moutray ,Sceal 
Scott 
 

A challenge session 
for this item was 
requested by the 
portfolio holder.  

P
age 11



 ITEM CABINET 
LEAD 

REASON FOR 
SCRUTINY 

ANTICIPATED 
OUTCOMES 

FORMAT OF 
SCRUTINY 

NOTES 

12 Training 
Programme 
including a test 
for Planning 
Committee 
members 
 
Under review for 
agreed 
recommendations 
 

Cllr Bains 
 
Cllr 
Bowerman 

This topic came 
to OPS scrutiny 
board 
30.9.2020. The 
recommend- -
ation was that 
a full training 
programme be 
developed. 
 

Either: 
Accept the Training 
Programme has 
been completed and 
fully implemented. 
Or: 
Recommend that a 
review of the time 
line for 
implementation is 
conducted. 

OPS 
subcommittee 
 
Cllr Lloyd Chair 
Francis 
Howard 
Jenner 
Milne 
Scott 
Sceal 
 

The Chair of OSC, 
who was the Chair 
of OPS scrutiny 
board, wishes to 
keep this item 
under review under 
review until the 
Training 
Programme has 
been fully 
implemented 

13 One Work Force   
 
(Shaping our 
Future) 
 
 
 

 Cllr 
Rennie 
 
Cllr Bains 

  Overview & 
Scrutiny 
Committee 
 of 14 
Members 

PRE-SCRUTINY 
 
A Report is being 
drafted as part of 
the Transformation 
Programme.   The 
Report entitled 
Shaping Our 
Future, will come 
to O&S committee 
ahead of it being 
presented to 
Cabinet. 

 

P
age 12



  

                                                                             

 

 NON-EXEMPT  

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL  

 

CABINET             

       

SHAPING OUR FUTURE PROGRAMME UPDATE 

 

FOR DECISION 

Portfolio Holder: Cllr Alex Rennie 

Key Decision: Yes  

 

1. Purpose 

1.1. This paper is submitted to provide Cabinet with information on progress with the 

Shaping our Future Programme (“the Programme”) and to agree next steps. 

Introduction 

1.2. The need for major change in Councils is generally driven by a combination of 

financial necessity, changes in the expectations of customers and the desire to 

improve the effectiveness and efficiency of services. When the scale of change 

requires co-ordinated action across managerial, technological, procedural and 

contractual activity, then a transformation programme is required; this is a method 

of getting our organisations from where we are now to where we need to be in the 

future.  

1.3. Customer expectations have changed exponentially in recent years as the 

internet era has led to a transformation in the way and pace at which most people 

expect to interact with organisations. The Councils need to take steps to ensure 

that they are fit for the future and develop permanent capacity to continue to 

adapt to a changeable environment. 

1.4. Through the Shaping Our Future Programme1 we have an opportunity to build on 

the momentum created in recent months, to modernise and significantly improve 

                                            
1 EHDC Shaping Our Future Report 10 September 2020 
HBC Shaping Our Future Report 2 September 2020 

Page 13

Agenda Item 5

https://easthants.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s13824/EHDC%20Cabinet%20-%20Shaping%20our%20Future%20-%20Transformation%20Final%20004.pdf
https://havant.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s32464/HBC%20Cabinet%20Shaping%20our%20Future%20-%20Transformation%20Final%20draft%20003.pdf


  

                                                                             

 

the efficiency of the Councils whilst delivering the improvements we want to see 

for our communities. 

2. Recommendation 

2.1. Members are requested to agree: 

a) the latest version of the Programme structure and plan (4.5, 4.10-4.14) 

b) the estimated costs and savings associated with the Programme and the 

relationship to the Medium-Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) (Section 3) 

c) the overarching concept of the Target Operating Model (TOM) (Diagram 1, 

3.6, and Appendix 1) 

d) to drive the East Hampshire and Havant partnership to deliver maximum 

impact and hence opportunities for reinvestment through a more detailed 

analysis over the next three months (5.1-5.6). 

e) to delegate authority, in line with Financial Procedure Rule G.35, for the 

Director of Corporate Services to approve drawdowns from relevant reserves, 

up to a maximum of £383k in 2021/22, with retrospective reporting to the 

Cabinet via Programme updates and routine budget monitoring reports (5.3). 

 

3. Executive Summary 

3.1. In September 2020, the Councils agreed to a Shaping our Future Programme and 

asked the Chief Executive to report to Cabinet each quarter to outline progress, 

expenditure, and any delay.  

3.2. Since then, the initial design of the Programme has been further developed, 

considering feedback and suggestions from an experienced Transformation 

Advisor (“the Advisor”) who was engaged by the Councils in October 2020. A 

summary of this feedback is provided at paragraph 4.3. 

3.3. A Target Operating Model has been developed which will shape the structure and 

design of the Councils and each service, so that in the future 

a. We will work collaboratively with our partners, businesses and communities 

to create places that are prosperous, inclusive and supportive. 

b. We will be clear about the services we provide and those we don’t, and the 

business model we choose will be the right one for customers and their 

Councils. 

c. Each service will understand the nature of its own demand and know when 

demand is preventable and where we can intervene early to stop problems 

from arising. 

Page 14



  

                                                                             

 

d. We will enable people to self-serve, online, 24/7, as much as possible and 

integrate the use of technologies in the re-design of our services, involving 

our customers so we know they provide an excellent customer experience. 

We will derive clear benefits from the partnership between our two Councils, 

enabling our staff to use common systems and processes to efficiently serve 

the needs of the different areas.  

3.4. This report therefore sets out the detail of the Programme including programme 

design, Target Operating Model and supporting financial information. 

Programme design 

3.5. The Programme design is illustrated in Diagrams 4 and 5. These show: 

a) a Programme Board - comprised of the Executive Board and an external  

advisor – working with Cabinets to finalise, and then own the Target Operating 

Model. 

b) new workstreams that will develop the products we need to deliver the 

Programme and reshape the organisations. 

c) a Programme Support Team – comprised of project management, business 

analysis, customer insight, communications, finance, and governance. 

d) the phased delivery of the programme. The four phases are: 

I. A ‘mobilisation’ phase, in which the programme structure and all its 

personnel will be put in place. 

II. An ‘exploration’ phase in which work will start on product 

development. 

III. A ‘learning and scaling’ phase in which the outcomes of the 

exploration phase will be reviewed to ensure they are fit for purpose.  

IV. A ‘delivery’ phase in which services will be systematically reviewed to 

ensure they operate in line with the target operating model and deliver 

the benefits of the Programme. 

Target Operating Model 

3.6. The Target Operating Model describes the future state of the Councils. It is an 

overarching concept that all sections of the Programme set out to deliver. The 

Model is shown in Diagram 1. 

Page 15



  

                                                                             

 

 

Diagram 1 – TOM 

3.7. A few features of the Model should be highlighted: 

a) There are two Councils serving two communities, working in close partnership 

but not merging. A set of objectives, determined by elected members and 

detailing their vision for the two communities, is communicated to the senior 

managers of the organisations, Executive Board, and the Heads of Service.  

b) The goal is to operate as enabling Councils, creating prosperity, promoting 

resilience, and working to prevent needs arising. The goal is to enable greater 

self-service so most customers can get their needs met online. People who 

cannot get their needs met this way, for example those whose needs are more 

complex, will have to tell their story only once, and, if necessary, will progress 

to receive specialist help.  

c) The central core of support staff will ensure both organisations maximise 

efficiency and reap the benefits of the partnership. Standard systems and 

processes will be created for everyone to use.  

Finance 

3.8. In this programme the intention is to minimise demand, re-design systems and 

services in order to drive efficiency, delivering the same or more outputs and 

outcomes (but not necessarily in the same way) for fewer inputs. This work is 

Page 16



  

                                                                             

 

more complex than simple budget reduction targets that lead inevitably to service 

reductions.  Hence, at this early stage of the Programme cost reductions can only 

be estimated.  

3.9. Section 5 illustrates the minimum cost reductions that must be delivered by the 

two Councils to at least balance the currently published Medium Term Financial 

Strategies (MTFS).  These are minimum numbers at this time, but they do 

illustrate that the financial sustainability of both organisations can be secured, at a 

minimum, if the TOM is delivered.  In this scenario, it is believed that the Council’s 

priorities, and hence those of our residents, can continue to be met albeit with 

different delivery mechanisms. 

3.10. However, this Programme aims to deliver much more than the minimum and it is 

evident that the opportunity presented by the activities of the programme will 

reduce costs and create the potential for re-investment in preventative initiatives 

that lower demand and create greater resilience and prosperity in our 

communities.   

3.11. Research undertaken to date demonstrates the benefits other authorities have 

reaped from similar change activities. Two such examples are highlighted below 

with further evidence provided in Appendix 2. 

Staffing 

3.12. The research we have so far carried out has shown that it is possible to save 

about 20% in staffing costs through this type of programme.  Examples of 

organisations who have achieved around this for their programmes are:  

a. Publica Group – reported a saving of 22% in staffing costs in their business 

plan. The implementation of this Teckal company by four authorities applied 

a radical change to service delivery model. A strong focus on improving 

customer contacts – using digital self-service and case management 

application, and plans for further digital transformation, has been enabled 

implementing closer sharing across the authorities. 

b. South Somerset District Council’s transformation programme commenced in 

2015. The council needed to make £4.1m in savings by 2020-21 and 

recognised that their staffing structure, which made up 46% of total budget 

costs, would need to be reduced. Implementing a new Operating Model, with 

a focus on self-serve, case management-specialist, was predicted to provide 

recurring savings of £2,483,925 and a reduction in staffing of 77.3 FTE (from 

460 FTE). The programme closedown report of December 2020 reports that 

these financial savings have been achieved.  

c. South Hams and West Devon – set a target to achieve 24% savings in 

staffing costs. Their T18 programme implemented a new operating model 

and an organisational structure to deliver it. At the close of the programme in 

Page 17



  

                                                                             

 

December 2018, they had achieved an 18% reduction in staffing numbers 

(full time equivalent) since the start of the programme (July 2014). 

 

Redesign and channel shift 

3.13. As part of carrying out research, we contacted Bristol City Council to find out more 

about how their focus on enabling customer self-service, channel shift and 

utilising digital tools changed the way in which they deliver services to their 

customers. We have learnt that their approach has resulted in a reduction in the 

cost of handling a customer call - from £10 to £6 per call. These savings include 

system licence costs, staff capacity savings and management resource costs. 

3.14. Over the next three months we will undertake analyses of the impact of the kind of 

activity demonstrated by the examples in Appendix 2, for the Councils. This will 

include for example spans and layers analysis which looks at the way an 

organisation delegates tasks to specific functions, processes, teams and 

individuals with the aim to ensure organisational efficiency and effectiveness, and 

activity-based costings which is a method of assigning overhead and indirect 

costs—such as salaries and utilities—to services. 

3.15. These analyses will inform a detailed and robust business case prepared in the 

Autumn which will demonstrate what additional savings can be secured for the 

Councils over and above the minimum and will evidence a more aspirational, 

deliverable and sustainable financial target that will sit alongside the drivers of the 

Shaping our Future Programme.  This will be set in the context of our knowledge 

of the history and particular circumstances in the two Councils. 

4. The Programme 

4.1. The Councils have considered several options to achieve long term financial 

sustainability and have decided to pursue the Shaping our Future Programme to 

create sustainable organisations that are fit for the future in line with delivering the 

Corporate Strategies.  

4.2. The remit of the advisor was to give feedback on the initial design to help the 

development of the Programme and to ensure it has the best chance of success. 

4.3. The initial feedback was that the design of the programme was strong but that it 

could be strengthened further by adding the following elements: 

a. The current corporate plans describe the themes the Councils wish to focus 

on. They would benefit from clearer targets within those themes, describing 

the difference the Councils are trying to make. 

b. Clarifying the design of the organisations by creating a Target Operating 

Model that specifies the future shape of the Councils. 

Page 18



  

                                                                             

 

c. Clarifying the focus of the financial challenge, especially given the 

uncertainty occasioned by the pandemic, by creating optimistic, pessimistic, 

and middle ground scenarios of the Councils’ finances. These scenarios 

need to account for the fortunes of government special grants, business rate 

collection, commercial income, and likely demand pressures. They need to 

emphasise the need for resilience and re-investment above and beyond the 

savings targets already identified. 

d. Finding quick wins to deliver short term savings that get the programme off 

to a successful start. This would help build momentum and deliver benefits 

earlier. 

e. Sharpening accountability so that Heads of Service are responsible for 

delivering the future shape of the organisations, and the workstream leads 

are responsible for producing products they will use to do that.  

f. Be clear that you are trying to create organisations capable of changing on 

an ongoing basis, rather than trying to reach an end point from which no 

further change will be necessary. 

g. Re-designing the programme workstreams to ensure that there is a clear 

focus, and a separation of the programme governance, programme support 

and programme delivery. 

4.4. The Programme advances on the first design in the following ways: 

a. The Target Operating Model is owned by the Programme Board. The model 

becomes the guiding concept to which all workstreams and programme 

support teams will conform, once agreed by the Cabinets. 

b. A new Programme Support Team is established.  

c. A new set of workstreams will develop products to deliver the Programme 

and reshape the organisations. 

4.5. The new Programme structure is shown in Diagram 4. 

Page 19



  

                                                                             

 

 

Diagram 4 – Programme structure 

4.6. The workstreams have been developed in this way because together they will 

deliver modern organisations that are fit for the future. They also build on a body 

of evidence that is developing across the public and private sectors, the 

Programme does not seek to be a pioneer but a fast follower of best practice. 

4.7. Research has already been conducted into work of other organisations. This work 

will continue and be developed for each of the workstreams. 

4.8. The objective of the research is to learn from best practice, including the 

experiences of other local authorities. The approach taken focuses on three 

areas: 

a. Key Lines of Enquiry 

Identifying other local authorities whose reasons for change, and their 
activities were like our own. Desktop research has been carried out and face 
to face discussions with representatives of those authorities are underway – 
enabling us to explore the detail behind the key points highlighted by our initial 
research.  
A summary of the evidence to date is provided in Appendix 2, and this will be 
developed further into the next phase of the Programme. The case studies 
demonstrate that other authorities have successfully reaped benefits from 
similar change activities.  

Page 20



  

                                                                             

 

 
b. Benchmarking 

There is a limit to how far we can compare our programme with one of a 
unitary authority, for example. It was therefore critical that we also researched 
authorities like EHDC and HBC. The authorities we identified for this area of 
research have all been through change programmes or are currently 
undergoing them. Our desktop research provides information which may be 
more closely compared to our organisations. Research will continue in this 
area, with face-to-face calls arranged to speak to representatives of these 
authorities. 

 
c. Target Operating Model design (including case management) and general 

approach. 

The process for designing the Target Operating Model has involved looking to 
other authorities to see what they were aiming to achieve, how they 
approached implementation, and the outcome and learnings. Case 
management is a key theme of many organisations we have researched. 
 

4.9. A key next step for points a, b and c is to pull together all the information gathered 

so far to see what it could mean for the next stages of our programme.  

Programme Plan 

4.10. The Programme itself is divided into four phases, as shown below in Diagram 5. 

 

Diagram 5 – Programme phases 

Page 21



  

                                                                             

 

 

4.11. In the first, or ‘mobilisation’ phase, the programme structure and all its personnel 

will be put in place.  

4.12. In the ‘exploration’ phase, work will start on product development, drawing on 

evidence and best practice approaches, from exemplar Councils who have 

experience in this area. We will then test some of these approaches which will 

deliver a limited number of benefits in the late autumn. In addition, we will carry 

out further analysis of current efficiency levels. The results of that analysis will 

inform the financial predictions of what benefits will be derived from the 

Programme.  

4.13. By the late autumn we will be able to begin working with services to apply the 

approaches developed during the exploration phase. This phase is known as 

‘learning and scaling’ and it will enable much firmer predictions to be made about 

costs and benefits.  

4.14. From the late autumn, and for the following year, services will be systematically 

reviewed to ensure they operate in line with the Target Operating Model i.e., they 

serve a legitimate demand that cannot be avoided or prevented; they maximise 

the benefits of technology; they follow a design that meets users’ needs; and they 

extract the maximum benefit from the partnership between the two Councils.   

The Target Operating Model 

4.15. The Target Operating Model has been developed by building on the Councils’ 

adopted set of design principles from last year, as set out below: 

a. one workforce to maximise efficiencies. 

b. deliver benefits for both Councils. 

c. digital - one shared set of solutions. 

d. align constitutions and governance structures. 

e. outline Target Operating Model (TOM). 

4.16. What distinguishes the Shaping our Future Programme from simple change 

initiatives is the simultaneous and coordinated activity across all areas of the 

Councils’ operation. Diagram 6 sets out these areas:  

Page 22



  

                                                                             

 

 

Diagram 6 – Activities 

4.17. All this activity culminates in a Target Operating Model for the Councils and their 

communities that is illustrated in Diagram 1, paragraph 3.6. A detailed description 

is captured in Appendix 1. A few features of the model are highlighted at 

paragraph 3.7. 

Performance Management 

4.18. To successfully implement the Programme, we will need to strengthen 

accountability within the Councils. Additional work on performance management 

is underway to enable this.  

4.19. The work has two core elements: 

a. The development of strategic priorities and themes into clear, measurable 

community-focused objectives.  

b. The design and implementation of new ways to manage performance.  

 

4.20. Subject to engagement with Cabinets and consultation with members and staff, 

the aim is to conclude this work by September. 

5. Resource Implications 

Finance Implications 

5.1. A summary of the impact of the Programme on the current approved Medium-

Term Financial Strategies (MTFS) for both Councils is provided in the tables 

below.  To create the two scenarios, some assumptions have been made.  For 

Page 23



  

                                                                             

 

example: that there is no opportunity to reduce the costs of major contracts, but 

that other contracts can deliver a 5% reduction in cost in 2022/23; that sales 

income will increase at the rate of a further 3% year on year; and that other costs 

can reduce by 2% in 2022/23.   

5.2. There are also costs of delivering the Shaping our Future Programme, including 

funding the capital costs of infrastructure, estimated at £766k (split 50/50 across 

each Council) and incurred in 2021/22. In addition, if staff are made redundant 

then there are redundancy costs, estimated at £30k per person (a widely used 

Local Government Pension Scheme average), incurred in 2022/23.    

 

Table 1 – Havant Borough Council – Potential Impact of Shaping our Future Programme.  

 

5.3. Table 1 illustrates an increasing MTFS gap for Havant Borough Council over the 

years to 2025/26.  This gap temporarily widens in the early years by the need to 

fund the Shaping our Future Programme and any associated redundancies 

(£383k and £750k, the equivalent of 25 posts respectively).  In 2022/23 the 

Programme delivers results which begin to the balance the MTFS and offset the 

investment in Shaping our Future.  The cumulative figures show that the budget is 

cumulatively in “deficit” over the period 2021/22 to 2023/24, but then returns to 

“surplus”.  The cash flow can be managed through the careful use of reserves, 

which can be paid back as the Shaping our Future Programme takes effect.  

Hence, to allow the Programme to operate at pace, delegated authority is sought, 

in line with Financial Procedure Rule G.35, for the Director of Corporate Services 

to be able to approve drawdowns from relevant reserves, up to a maximum of 

£383k in 2021/22, when suitable business cases are presented.  There will be 

retrospective reporting to the Cabinet via Programme updates and routine budget 

monitoring reports. 

 

 

 

 

Havant Borough Council 21-22 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 

Published MTFS Gap -       949        1,526      2,095      2,635      

Add Transformation Costs 383      750        -         -         -         

Less Transformation Results -       1,618-      1,924-      2,238-      2,563-      

MTFS Gap after Transformation 383      81          398-        143-        72          

Cumulative MTFS Gap after Transformation 383      464        66          77-          5-            

Page 24



  

                                                                             

 

Table 2 – East Hampshire District Council – Potential Impact of Shaping our Future 

Programme. 

   

 

5.4. Table 2 illustrates the medium-term scenario for East Hampshire District Council.  

For this Council, the published MTFS gap is later and smaller than for Havant 

Borough Council, so the Shaping our Future Programme needs to deliver fewer 

savings (e.g., reduction of costs equivalent to 13 posts at a cost of £383k in 

2022/23) and the payback is quicker.  There is a still a cash flow issue to manage 

using reserves in 2021/22. 

5.5. In addition, it is anticipated that during the current financial year (2021/22) the 

Programme will deliver potential additional savings for each authority provided 

that the Programme can gain traction and operate at pace. These potential 

savings were identified as part of the budget setting for 2021/22 and are currently 

being aligned with the Programme. There is the likelihood that additional savings 

will be secured over and above those planned once further business cases are 

completed over the coming months.  

5.6. Over the next three months, additional analysis will be undertaken, and the 

transformation proposals will be further developed to give a more accurate picture 

of the potential costs and benefits of change in each service area. This 

information will be fed into refreshed performance management arrangements 

and, as the programme progresses, detailed business cases that illustrate 

opportunities for savings and efficiency and investment and improvement will be 

developed. 

 

Programme costs 

5.7. Paragraph 5.2 above notes planned Programme costs of £766k across both 

Councils, plus redundancy costs of £750k in Havant and £383k in East 

Hampshire.  More detail of the estimated £766k is included in Table 4. This is the 

current best estimate for total cost for both Councils, based on work identified to 

date.  Estimated capital costs are shown separately, with the revenue 

consequences of that investment shown within the £766k. 

East Hampshire District Council 21-22 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 

Published MTFS Gap -       232-      861      324      332      

Add Transformation Costs 383      383      -       -       -       

Less Transformation Results -       759-      611-      459-      302-      

MTFS Gap after Transformation 383      608-      250      135-      30        

Cumulative MTFS Gap after Transformation 383      225-      24        111-      81-        

Page 25



  

                                                                             

 

 

Programme Expenditure Havant 
BC and East Hampshire DC  
 
 
REVENUE COSTS 

Total 
cost 

2021/22 

2021/22 £000s 

Delivery Resources   

x5 Theme leads 200 

Support Resources   

Enterprise Solutions Architect 50 

Project Management 11 

Backfill for inhouse support resources 120 

Specialist Funding 150 

Transformation Advisor 100 

Performance (included in 2020/21 
budget) 50 

Revenue cost of capital investment 
(based on 5-year asset life) 85 

Total Revenue Costs 2021/22 766 

  

  

CAPITAL COSTS 

Total 
cost 

2021/22 

2021/22  
Digital Costs 424 

 

Table 4 – Estimated Programme Costs 

 

5.8. Costs will be confirmed as the Programme develops and business cases are 

finalised for individual work stream areas. Some costs may be contained within 

existing budgets and those costs not within budget will be covered through the 

Programme reserve. The aim is to keep additional costs as low as possible. 

5.9. Programme costs are one-off costs while the result will have a recurring positive 

benefit on the financial position of both Councils. There are likely to be further 

digital costs, which could be capitalised, or funds utilised from earmarked 

reserves, and these will be calculated as part of the exploration phase. 

5.10. The Capita contract is due to end during the 2025/26 financial year, at end of the 

current MTFS. At present the large costs of re-procurement are expected to be 

Page 26



  

                                                                             

 

covered by use of IT reserves and ringfencing IT savings identified within the 

current MTFS. More detail and financial analysis need to be undertaken following 

the bringing back in-house of the procurement and exchequer services. The 

market is currently moving more towards the option of “software as a service,” 

which tends to have costs weighted more to revenue rather than capital. 

However, the final split of costs will depend on the IT options chosen before 

2025/26. 

5.11. Options and businesses cases will be presented to each Council before 

procurement is taken forward. 

Reserves 

5.12. As per the budget setting paper the opening figure for Shaping our Future reserve 

at HBC was £0.418 million and at EHDC was £4.106 million. Final adjustments for 

the year will take place as part of the 2020-21 close down process, however it is 

anticipated that these reserves will remain at current levels. These reserves will 

be utilised to help pump-prime the cost of the Programme as the Programme 

deliverables in the current scenario will pay back the investment over the life of 

the MTFS. There are other reserves that could be re-allocated to support the 

funding of the Programme should that be necessary. 

 

 

Section 151 Officer comments 

Date: 26 May 2021 

Given the financial challenges facing each Authority, it is essential that there 

is a well-governed and well-researched plan of action to address these 

challenges.  The Shaping our Future Programme has the potential to deliver 

both improved services for our residents as well as significant revenue 

savings over the MTFS, some of which will be available for reinvestment.  If 

delivered with determination and pace this Programme will strengthen and 

secure the financial stability of each of the Authorities. 

The financial forecast contained within the report represents one scenario 

based on the published MTFS and the predicted costs of the 

Programme.  There is, however, confidence that there are more opportunities 

for efficiencies presented by the two Councils working even closer together, 

as well within each Council.  Further work will be undertaken throughout the 

discovery phase to ensure that service baselines, costs and savings are 

detailed within the financial business cases for presentation and approval by 

each Cabinet.  This will result in a more ambitious Programme being 

presented in due course. 

 

 

Page 27



  

                                                                             

 

Human Resources Implications 

5.13. The approach being taken is to use existing in-house human resource and ensure 

we maximise the skills of our own staff to deliver the Programme. Where we do 

not have the specific skills internally, we will seek external support as appropriate. 

The costs associated with this are covered in paragraph 5.3. 

6. Information Governance Implications 

6.1. No information governance implications arising from this report. 

7. Other resource implications 

7.1. None 

8. Legal Implications 

8.1 The Shaping our Future Programme will encounter aspects that have legal 

implications such as in terms of service provision, equalities human rights, staffing 

issues, budget, contracting and procurement. These are likely to materialise once 

we are through to the latter stages of the programme i.e., the delivery phase. 

8.2 Legal Services, supported where necessary by external legal providers, are at 

hand to assist and advise as the programme moves forward. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9. Risks 

9.1. The following is a high-level risk analysis. In accordance with best practice, these 

risks will be reviewed and mitigated monthly. 

 

 

Monitoring Officer comments 

Date: 26 May 2021 

The proposed programme is supported via governance initiatives which have 

been largely implemented during the course of the last financial year, 

including a full review and refreshment of the Councils’ separate constitutions. 

Governance will continue to evolve, if required, with the programme to ensure 

compliance and resilience. Legal support and assistance will be provided 

going forward. 

 

 

Page 28



  

                                                                             

 

Risk Title Category 
Identification of areas 

where there are significant 
risks 

Planned Mitigation Actions  

Capacity 
and 
Expertise   

Quality If the Councils do not have 
sufficient capacity and 
expertise to deliver the 
programme there is a risk to 
timescales and cost of 
delivery as well as quality in 
achieving the vision, benefits, 
and objectives. 
 
Single points of failure may 
occur where there is 
insufficient cover in specific 
skills staff capacity. 

Critical friend (the Advisor) 
assurance role to provide Strategic 
Projects Board with regular 
feedback, assurance, and 
recommendations.   
 
The Advisor network to resource 
expertise as required throughout 
the Programme. 
 
Rigorous management of corporate 
projects to ensure resources are 
used most effectively any issues 
are identified and managed early. 
 
Defined and resourced Programme 
roles for workstream leads and 
Programme Support ensuring 
capacity. 

Accurate 
Cost & 
savings 
estimates  

Financial Initial cost and savings 
estimates are high level 
predictions and may vary 
from expectation as 
Programme develops  

Further, more detailed financial 
analysis work is planned as the 
programme progresses, and further 
iterations of the TOM.  
 
Approval of Individual business 
cases for procurement of solutions. 
 
Programme governance in place to 
monitor and report actual costs and 
savings against initial high-level 
estimates with variances tested 
against business case. 
 
 

Pace of 
Programme  

Timescale Quality of outcomes may be 
affected if the programme 
timescales do not allow for 
development of further 
iterations of the TOM, testing 
and learning from prototype 
development and re-design  
 
A pace that is too slow to 
deliver benefits will risk 
losing engagement and 
confidence of key 
stakeholders. 
 

Programme Support function in 
place to coordinate activity, ensure 
progress and alert to any deviation 
from the plan. 
 
Programme Governance to 
monitoring delivery. 
 
Governance checkpoints as part of 
programme. 

Page 29



  

                                                                             

 

Complexity 
of achieving 
savings  

Quality, 
cost  

Risk savings target are met 
by cutting services without 
careful redesign which may 
not fit with delivery of the 
vision and objectives, 
impacting quality.   

Applied course in service redesign 
to ensure expertise in re design.  

 

 

10. Consultation and communication 

10.1. The Shaping our Future Programme is supported by a detailed communications 

strategy, supporting action plan, and stakeholder management plan. These are 

live documents which will be updated as we progress through the programme.  

 

Appendices 

Appendix 1 – Target Operating Model 

Appendix 2 – Research/Evidence base 

 

Agreed and signed off by: 

 

Portfolio Holder: Councillor Alex Rennie 

Monitoring Officer: Daniel Toohey 26 May 2021   

Section 151 Officer: Peter Lewis 26 May 2021 

  

Contact Officer  

Name:  Gill Kneller 

Job Title: Chief Executive 

Telephone: 01730 234004 

E-mail: Gill.kneller@easthants.gov.uk  

Page 30



Target Operating 
Model

Consultation Draft: March 2021

P
age 31



Elements of a 
target 
operating 
model

Strategy

Conceptual model, roles 
and governance

Technology and information management

Processes, 
service levels 
and KPIs

People, 
organization and 

resourcing

Business scope 
and process framework

P
age 32



Target operating model

The overall Vision and Strategy which in turn will drive the 
Operational Strategies (Customer, Product & Service, etc.).  
These strategies need to incorporate targets, objectives 
and standards.

The Design Principles then drive the development and 
agreement of the core TOM design principles which should 
be embedded in the design of the other core TOM 
components.

The Business Architecture Blueprint should determine the 
organisation type and align its strategic objectives and 
tactical demands in terms of its functions, capabilities, 
processes and information.

The components of the business architecture are required 
to enable, deliver and support the business, process and 
technical objectives.   Embedded within these components 
are KPIs, reports and evaluation procedures to ensure 
effective Performance.

Governance ensures strategy is aligned with design and 
delivery and ensures the appropriate controls and 
principles are in place within the TOM.

1

2

3

4

12

\

G
ov

er
na

nc
e

Services Services 

Organisation and 
People
Organisation and 
People

LocationsLocations

Technology & DataTechnology & Data

Critical ProcessCritical Process

St
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 V
is

io
n

De
si

gn
 P

rin
ci

pl
es

Bu
si

ne
ss

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
Bl

ue
pr

in
t

Business ArchitectureStrategic Design Principles

Target Operating Model

PerformancePerformance

21 3

6

7

8

9

12

CustomersCustomers

Channels Channels 

4

5

11

10

P
age 33



Target Operating Model

P
age 34



Strategy and 
Vision

Our goals are informed by the similarities and differences in local needs aspirations. 

Our vision sets out how we want things to be and are based on political choices made by 
members

Our objectives describe the difference we want to make to the lives of people living, visiting 
and doing business in our communities. 

Our priorities lead us to act in the areas that effort is most needed, based on data and 
evidence

Our strategies are evidence based and draw on best practice and innovation  

Our resources are organised to meet our priorities. 

We measure the impact of our efforts in the community and use this evidence to adjust and 
improve our approaches to local issues. 

We will have the honesty and courage to act in radically different ways when the evidence 
demands that we change

We are adaptive, investing to develop the knowledge and skills we need to be able to 
transform ourselves accordance with the needs of our ever changing environment. 

We are financially sustainable, with the resources to meet our goals and the resilience to be 
able to deal with shocks

Councillors and officers work together towards a shared vision for the future that 
acknowledges the differences and similarities between the two places and their councils

P
age 35



Design 
Principles

We are two organisations working closely together to collaborate 
where there is mutual advantage

We work to deal with the root causes of demand 

• First and foremost residents and communities are enabled to help themselves
• Next we act as catalyst and facilitator, working with our partners to build 

community capacity.
• Where necessary or required we provide services to meet the needs and 

aspirations of communities

We are customer focused and act as a single organisation to meet 
needs that may cross more than one service

Our services are co-designed and tested to ensure they are 
effective in meeting their stated objectives

Our limited resources are aligned to current priorities, we draw on 
specialist systems, expertise skills and knowledge as necessary

We are disciplined organisations sharing common systems and 
processes by default and specialist systems by exception

We are internet era organisations and are open to new 
technologies to provide innovation for our communities

P
age 36



Business 
Architecture 
Blueprint

Our overarching target operating model is as a government platform; an
organisation that draws together the networks of provision in our two 
communities to serve them better

We deliver services from our platform, meeting needs and achieving outcomes

We act with commercial awareness to leverage brand and assets to gain income 
where possible

The organisation is divided into a number of layers representing a stage on the 
customers journey along the customer pathway

Our culture is ‘tight-loose’; ‘tight’ to use common tools to promote 
collaboration and ‘loose’ to serve any difference in the needs and goals of the 
two Councils

Our support services cater for the needs of both Councils 

We are an agile organisation, using data to track changing needs and 
responding accordingly  

P
age 37



Customers

We serve our customers using channels that align with their 
resources and abilities

There is one doorway to all our services, and people are 
customers of our whole organisation, with personal accounts

Our customer pathway offers self-service at first and 
signposting to other organisations where appropriate

Where enquiries cannot be met by self-service, customers will 
have to tell their story only once

Specialists will be involved only as and when necessary

People will be able to track transactions and give feedback on 
their experience 

Customers will input into the design of our services

P
age 38



Customer 
Vision

P
age 39



Channels

Our preferred channel is online and web based for 
those that are able to transact with the Councils in 
this way

We maintain telephone and face to face channels 
also and will provide training for greater online 
access to people accessing the councils in person

We maintain a presence through social media

We provide a channel to partner services 

We enable forums for communities of place and of 
interest 

P
age 40



Services

We provide service that meet our 
community objectives and our 
statutory requirements

We provide high quality services, 
co-designed with service users and 
monitored for their effectiveness

We work with partners to ensure 
that services join up to meet the 
needs of people 

P
age 41



Locations

We operate from physical and virtual locations that 
best support customer access and our desired 
working practices

We recognise the progress working online and will 
encourage and enable this to grow

We recognise the need and benefit of maintaining a 
physical presence in communities and where possible 
will co-locate with public sector partners

Staff will work from the location that best supports 
their job role and our ambitions for cost effectiveness 
and equality and diversity in our workforce

P
age 42



Critical 
processes

Our critical processes are those that 

• Relate to the decision making processes in the Councils
• Represent the high volume transactional process that 

determine the experience of customers
• Are common to all service across the Councils
• Enable the councils to identify and manage risks

Our organisation maps and optimises these 
processes to ensure efficiency and 
consistency

Our critical processes are supported by our 
IT infrastructure  

P
age 43



People and 
Organisation

Our structure supports the successful delivery of our goals and 
contains consistent layers and spans fo control

One agile and flexible workforce delivering the corporate 
priorities of two councils

Our people are equipped and developed to deliver the highest 
standards of service and continuous improvement

We promote a culture of collaboration between the two 
councils and the officers serving them 

Our organisational structure is designed to deliver the 
Councils’ priorities in the most cost effective and efficient way

A flexible workforce that focusses on the current priorities of 
the organisation

P
age 44



Technology 
and Data

Our IT is based on an enterprise wide 
architecture that aligns with our design 
principles; common systems by default 
and specialist systems by exception

Our IT platform is secure but not 
closed, we intend to create a low code 
platform that allows local application 
development

Our approach to data is to use it to 
understand, predict and change 
demand 

P
age 45



Data Vision

Complexity

Va
lu

e

Descriptive 
analytics

Diagnostic 
analytics

Predictive 
analytics

Prescriptive 
analytics

What is happening? 
What are the 
patterns of demand 
across the 
community?  

Why does it happen? 
What are the 
behaviours and 
causes? What works in 
stopping it happening?

Where will it happen 
next? 
What are the early 
signs?

How shall we 
intervene to create 
the best outcomes 
for our people?

P
age 46



Performance 
and reward

We are an organisation that provides high levels of challenge and high 
levels of support to all our staff

We are an objectives driven organisation that manages performance 
at a whole organisation, department, team and individual level

Accountability at different levels is linked by the golden threads of our 
objectives and values

Our employees achievements are driven by a desire to make a 
demonstrable difference to people’s lives

Performance is based on clear leadership and lived values 

Our culture enables individual innovation and collective responsibility

P
age 47



Governance

We are a democratic organisation that works 
in the service of the public

Our governance arrangements ensure that 
the Councils:
• Behave with integrity and demonstrate strong 

commitment to ethical values
• Ensure openness and comprehensive stakeholder 

engagement
• Demonstrate clear purpose and leadership
• Take evidence based decisions 
• Have clear schemes of delegation
• Develop the capacity to achieve objectives
• Manage risks and performance through robust internal 

control and strong public and commercial financial 
management 

• Implement good practices with transparency, reporting 
and audit to deliver effective accountability   

P
age 48



Target 
Operating 
Model 
Development 
and the 
Transformation 
Programme

Target Area Transformation Programme Actions Responsibility/workstream Design
(by end)

Implement
(from)

Savings 
contribution

Strategy and 
Vision

1. Develop organisational objectives EB Q1 Q3

2. Create strategies for achieving our 
objectives

EB Performance Management Q1 Q3

3. Prioritise our activity based on our 
objectives

Service Model Q2 Q3

4. Achieve financial sustainability in line with 
middle case financial scenario 

a) reduce people spend by x%, 
b) contract spend by x%, 
c) budget spend by x% 
d) increase income by x%

Overall programme Q2 Q3(22)

Design 
Principles

5. Understand nature of demand for 
services

Demand led transformation Q2 Q3

6. Re-design services Digital redesign Q2 Q3

7. Common systems, strategies and 
architectures

Next level sharing Q2 Q3

Business 
Architecture 
Blueprint

8. Adopt the platform concept as an 
overarching organisational design

EB Q2

9. Determine which services should be 
continued, divested or provided via an 
alternative delivery model

Service model Q2 Q3

Customers 10. Achieve a channel shift in favour of online 
self service of x%

Next level sharing Q2 Q3

11. Procure and embed a single CRM system 
for case management

Next level sharing/digital Q2 Q3

12. Enable web 2.0 platform with customer 
interaction and feedback

Next level sharing/digital Q4 Q2(22)

P
age 49



Target 
Operating 
Model 
Development 
and the 
Transformation 
Programme

Target Area Transformation Programme Actions Responsibility/workstream Design
(by end)

Implement
(from)

Savings 
Contribution

Channels 13. Create pathways to partner services Next level sharing/digital Q4 Q2(22)

14. Create low code platform to host 
local developers

Next level sharing/digital Q4 Q2(22)

15. Create forums for communities of 
interest

Demand led 
transformation/digital re-
design

Q4 Q2(22)

Services 16. Create service re-design approach Demand led 
transformation/ Digital re-
design

Q2 Q3

Locations 17. Achieve a significant shift in 
home/remote/hybrid working

Next level sharing/digital 
re-design

Q2 Q3

Critical 
processes

18. Map the critical process in the 
Councils and create consistent and 
efficient processes supported by IT

Next level sharing/digital 
re-design

Q2 Q3

People and 
organisation

19. Design and implement an applied 
course in service re-design to support 
the Target Operating model

Programme Q2 Q3

19. Create an organisational structure to 
support the implementation of the 
TOM based on new roles and 
consistent spans and layers

EB Q3 Q4

P
age 50



Target 
Operating 
Model 
Development 
and the 
Transformation 
Programme

Target Area Transformation Programme 
Actions

Responsibility/workstrea
m

Design
(by end)

Implement
(from)

Contribution

Technology 
and data

21. Create system wide IT 
architecture to support the 
TOM

Digital re-design/Next 
level sharing

Q3 Q4

22. Create a low code platform 
for local application 
development

Digital re-design/Next 
level sharing

Q3 Q4

Performance 
and reward

23. Design and implement a 
performance management 
system at the organisation, 
directorate, team and 
individual level

EB/Next level sharing Q2 Q2

24. Build transformation 
expectations into role 
descriptions for different 
leadership tiers

EB Q2 Q3

25. Ensure performance and 
reward system supports the 
culture we want to create

EB Q2 Q2

Governance 26. Provide governance to the 
programme

EB Q1 Q1

P
age 51



Target Operating Model Template

\

G
ov

er
na

nc
e

Customer

Process

Propositions

Technology & Data

Geographies

St
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 V
isi

on

De
sig

n 
Pr

in
ci

pl
es

Bu
sin

es
s 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e 

Bl
ue

pr
in

t

Business ArchitectureStrategic Design Principles

Target Operating Model

Performance

Propositions
▶Provides a organisational people structure 

uniting Functions to critical processes

▶Enables a clear allocation of responsibility 
and accountability within the organisation

O ED

UK / Eu rop e
Hea d o f 

Pro cu rem en t

Ame ric as  
Ho P

Pro cu rem en t 
Op era tio ns  M an ag er

Sou rci ng  an d Bid  
Su pp ort

Pro cu rem en t M an ag e r 
(Po li c y/s tra teg y/SRM / 

op era t io ns )

An a ly t ic s & 
Res ea rch

On/O ff  Sho re Pro curem ent Share d Ser vices (Inc l. in 
Serco  Sh ared  Services)

Proc ure me nt 
Tra ns ac tio n 
Proc es sin g

Pro cu rem en t 
Pe rfo rma nc e & 

Re p orti ng

Hea d o f Sh are d Se rvi ce s

Oth er Serc o SS –
Fin an ce , HR, IT

Se rco  Sh are d 
Se rvic es

Div is i on al  
Pro cu rem en t 

Di rec tors

Div i si on al  
Ope rat i o na l 

Effic i en cy  D ire cto r

Divis ion

Pro cu rem en t s up po rt 
te am

Cate go ry 
(Peo pl e  a n d 

su pp ort 
se rvi ce s)

Cate go ry 
res ou rce

*

*  = NA  an d AMEA A have 
structures similar to U K

He lp de sk

Ca t te am s

AM EAA 
HoP

Ca t te am s

L G&C D iv is i on al  
pro cu rem en t 
re so urc es

DSN Di vi si o na l 
pro cu rem en t 
re so urc es

SCG Di vi s io na l 
pro cu rem en t 
re so urc es

Ca teg ory  (IT  
& Tel c o)

Ca teg ory  
re so urc e

C ate go ry 
(FM)

C ate go ry 
res ou rce

LEVEL 1

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 3

*

6
Location Footprint

▶Defines the location  in which 
the organization will operate

▶Facilitates crucial decisions 
around people and technology

7
Critical Processes

▶Defines and streamlines the core processes 
which underpin business operations 
▶Facilitates process efficiency and allocates 

responsibility
▶Identifies design issues and complexities in 

the service delivery

Requisition to Pay

Supplier Relationship Management 

Source to Contract

Sup plier 
deve lopmen t

Market 
mon ito rin g

Sup ply cha in 
co nd itio nin g

Business 
re quiremen ts

Co ntracts & 
Commercials

Category Management

Risk 
a sse ssments

Bu yin g App ro va l

Receip ti ng In vo ice & 
Payment

Go od s 
matchin g

Go ods 
Receip t

Exceptio n/ 
escala tio n 

ma nag ement

Catego ry  
Strateg ies

Sup ply & 
Spen d 

a nalysis
Bid  Supp ort

Ma nag e & 
Monitor

Data & reporting

RFX 
executio n

Support

Op portun ity 
Id en tif ication

Data & reporting 

Dema nd 
plann ing

Dema nd  
p lann ing

Ne w sales 
supp ort

8
People & Organisation

▶Articulates the organisational  
culture for the TOM
▶Defines the competencies and 

skills required 

9

Technology & Data
▶Defines the IT strategy and 

technology architecture to 
support business processes and 
augment resourcing. 
▶It should also detail standards 

around data and information 
management.

Executi ves Man ag emen t An al ysts Op erati ons

Extr act Transf orm Load/apply Tra nspor t Rule s

Data acquisition and integration

Mast er dat a mana geme nt

Integrating technologies and master data management

Finan cia l d ata marts Stag ing ar eas En terp rise d ata warehouse Operati onal da ta marts

RD BMS OLAP Extracts Clean sing tables RDBMS Dimen sions Facts Subje cts R DBMS No rmali ze d Deta il

Performance mea surem ent: sc oreca rding a nd da shboarding

Dec ision analytics and 
busines s modeling

Planning, budgeting 
and forecast ing Consolida tion Management and 

statut ory reporting Business intellige nce

Analytic and presentation technologies 

Legacy /
c ustom ERP C RM Supply

chain

Transactional technologies

S
e

c
u
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e

10

Contract level and Individual savings, targets and 
rewards

Business Targets

Serco Corporate Strategy

Procurement Targets

Business planning; targeting and benefits 
realisation; Director incentives

Divisional Planning, targeting and benefits 
realisation; Director incentives

Performance Metrics
▶Defines financial and qualitative 

performance metrics to be set, 
measured and evaluated

▶Enables the cascade of metrics down 
the organization through to individual 
performance agreements 

11

Individual Workstreammeetings

Work stream
Leads call

Executiv e Committee • Gate reviews, Busi ness case si gn off , 
Mandate

• Ri sk/issue 
escalati on/  
resoluti on,  
content  

• Business 
readi ness

Design Authority • P rocess design recom m endations, 
Issue resoluti on/escal ation

Steering Committee
• Overall program me ownership, I ssue 

resolut ion, Risk m anagem ent , 
Mi lestone/ Content si gn of f

• Content developm ent , issue 
resolut ion, ri sk 
identf ii cation/m itigation

• wk1 • wk2 • wk3 • E tc

Governance
▶Defines the decision making that will 

underpin the TOM, including policies, roles 
and accountabilities 
▶Defines the high level governance and 

functional ownership of  the processes,
▶Provides the framework to ensure discipline 

and consistency across the organization

12 1
Strategy and Vision

▶Sets the strategy, vision and targets 
for the organisation

▶Provides the rationale and business  
case for why change is necessary and 
engages stakeholders

S
t
r
a
t
e
g

ic
 I
n

it
i
a
t
i
v
e

 
1

S
t
r
a

t
e
g

ic
 I
n

it
i
a
t
iv

e
 
2

Strategic Initiative 3 Strategic Initiative 4

Critical activities Transformation – Phase 1 Transformation – Phase 2

Agree  standard tax onomy  for Indi rec t s pend 
ca tegorisa tion

Autom ate spend  management 
reporting

Agree s tandard s av ings  defin itions

Undertake  intens e Ind irect spend da ta  c leans ing 
p rogramm e fo r U S & ROW

In troduce m as ter da ta  
managem ent 
Proc ess es (F1)

U ndertak e de ta i led GIP 
O rganis ation design  
inc lud ing RACI, job 
des crip tions and  im pact 
as s es s ment

Undertake  c apabi l i ties 
ass es sment

Design  
Proc urem ent 
c apabi l ities  
ass ess ment

Trans i tion  current employees into  new ro les  / 
undertak e  ex terna l  o r in ternal  rec ru itment

Design  and rol l  ou t perfo rm ance  management balanc ed  scorecard 
and inc entivisa tion sc hemes

Dev elop GIP spend au thorisa tion / 
approva ls  pol icy

Mandate PO  Pol icy , To le rances, Tools  
and Proc ess (F1)

Introduc e Procurement Porta l (thin)

Com munica te  GIP 
mandate

Es tab l ish  end  state  
Procurement Portal

Es tab l ish  a  sing le  T&E 
pol ic y (FI)

Convene Steering  G roup

Estab lish  governanc e team s fo r 
Globa l Indi rec t Ca tegories

E stabl ish  Global  Procurem ent Board

Centra li s e  con tracts

Es tab l is h 
VRM porta l  
(F1)

Des ign  Ind i rect Proc urement portal  

Define  requ i rements fo r 
VRM  too l

Pi lot approved buying channe ls 
and “tra ffi c l ight” p rocess es

In troduce s uppl ie r performance  
dashboard

S egment G loba l / Regiona l 
s upp l ie rs  and agree  GIP 
owners h ip

Introduc e 
au tomated  
buy ing  too ls

E stabl ish  regula r c om pl iance  m oni toring 
and  reporting  cy cle

Define and agree Ind irect 
Category  owners h ip

D el iv er expansion  o f e-inv oicing for suppl ie rs (F1)

Embed AP 
gov ernanc e (F1)

Val ida te  G IP vision  with  
Opc o / BUs

Agree  GIP stra tegy with  
Opc o / BUs

Des ign ongo ing governance

L ink PTP po l icy  to  GIP po licy Deve lop  SRM gu ide lines  for non- strateg ic suppl ie rs

Agree  requ i rements  for 3 rd party Ca tegory  
management s upport

D efine requ i rements  fo r data  
analy s is tools  / reporting

Fina l ise  in tense Indi rec t s pend data  cleansing  
p rogram m e fo r UK / Europe and  sign-off base line

Define  ongoing Indi rect spend reporting 
requ i rem ents / KPIs  

Set up  regu la r G loba l Indi rec t s pend  feeds  in to  c en tral  
s pend c ube

Define ongo ing Indi rec t s pend  
managem ent KPIs

Rol l -ou t globa l spend 
m anagem ent M I reporting

Undertake  Early Wins

Iden tify  GIP m aster data management 
requ i rem ents for inc lusion  in  F1  rol l -out

Set up  bene fits  tracking  p rocess es  
for Early  Wins

Deve lop  standard  bene fits  trac king process es

Rol l ou t bene fi ts track ing  p rocess

U ndertak e Wav e 2  in itiati ves

Undertake  Globa l Category p rofil ing  fo r 
Profes s iona l  S ervices and  Fre ight / Logistics 
Categories

Wav e 2 : Roll  ou t Globa l IT source  
opportuni ties  iden tified  by Category  
Profi l ing

Undertak e  Wav e 3 ini tia tiv esM ob i l i se  Early  Wins 
Sav ings  del ivery  team

Agree  m ajor contrac ts 
signing  proc es s

Rol l-out p rogramme to  up ski ll  transi tioned  
employ ees  fo r new ro les

Des ign  standard  G IP KPIs

Estab lis h performance KPIs 
reporting

Implem ent tra ining programme

Identi fy ongo ing training  requi rem ents

G o to  M ark e t for 3 rd party  
s pec ia l ist Ca tegory management 
s upport

Estab lis h 3r dparty Ind irect 
Proc urem ent Category  Management, 
where  agreed  and se t KPI and SLAs

Sign  o ff bas el ine  fo r US  / ROW Indi rec t 
Proc urem ent spend

Agree  Opco  Category 
representation

Set ongoing Global  Category  
targe ts

Rol l -out s tandard  GIP Po lic y

Dev elop c om pl iance  track ing

Casc ade Category 
targe ts  to Opco 
Category  reps

Define  requ i rements fo r end-sta te 
Proc urement porta l and  bui ld business  
c ase

Docum ent standard  Sourc e to Contrac t proc ess  
and dev elop gu ide lines  fo r O pco  / BU

Build  business  case  for contrac ts  da tabas e

In troduce interim suppl ie r da ta  
repos i tory

Undertak e  s tra tegic sourc ing / contract 
negotia tions  fo r Wave 2 Categories

Undertake  s tra tegic  s ourcing  / c ontract 
nego tiations  for Wave 3  C ategories

Es tab l ish  con tracts  
repos ito ry

Undertake  s tra tegic  s ourcing  / c ontract 
nego tiations  for Wave 1  E arly  Win Categories

Complete  Global  
Proc urem ent too ls  / 
sy s tem s rev iew

Plan trans ition  of key contracts onto  s tandard  
term s  and c ondi tions

Roll -ou t approv ed  buy ing channe ls

US / RO W 
rap id review

Vi sio n

Design Principles
▶Translates the strategy into a set of rules 

defining how the ‘to-be’ organisation 
should operate

▶Ensures the implications of the strategy 
are understood

▶Provides rigour, consistency and structure 
to guide the design process

2
To solve thes e problems, the P&SC Operating Model will :

► Optimise governance: clear and concise fr amework including roles, responsibi lities 
and accountabil ities, making the relationship between  and within Group/Div isions 
transparent to drive compliance

► Align t o the corporat e strategy: for Gr oup Shared Services and the long ter m vision 
of Serco maintaining operational effectiveness 

► Drive consist ent skills & capabilit ies: ac ross both s tr ategic proc urement and 
procurement oper ations to create economies of scale and c onsistent execution with 
cons istent roles

► Own the entire Procurement policy & process: f rom ini tial demand through to 
category management, sourcing and P2P whether under taken centrally or out in the 
business making activity controlled, repeatable and sc alable

► Drive spend t hrough Categories: aggregating to the optimum level (above contract 
and beyond)  and putting in place the controls to enable easy access to Category deals 
and benefits

► Create transparency and insight : thr ough improved data, analy tics and reporting to 
suppor t optimal commercial  decis ion making f or the overall  business and easy 
demonstration of  the margin impact of P&SC

► Create consist ency in IT: with a s ingle set of tools and systems that al ign to the 
global Procurement process and make i t easy for buyers to do the right thing

► Embed Procurement  in business planning: to enhance engagement and incr ease 
the c entr al under standing of r equir ements in order to maximise commer cial decision 
making and options

► Manage performance comprehensively and consistently: using a clear  set of 
cas caded KPIs and targets hardwir ed into the organisation and end-to-end 
Procurement process

▶ Channels
▶Defines the channels to be used for 

customer groups
▶Defines the channel experience and 

performance that will be delivered
▶Identifies the level of change  required 

from ‘As-Is’ to ‘To be’

5

1 2 3 12 4

6

7

8

Customers
▶Segments the customers based on 

need and interaction
▶Defines future customer experience 

maps for each major interaction 
detailing the desired experience.
▶Identifies the level of change required 

from ‘As-Is’ to ‘To be’

4

Business Architecture
Blueprint

▶Confirms the end-to-end value  
chain and defines ‘to-be’ core 
competencies
▶Identifies the level of change 

required from ‘As-Is’ to ‘To be’

3

Business Deve lo pment 

Business Deve lo pment

Mer chant Suppo rt

Author isa tions

Inter net

T elephon e

Post

Retai ler Channels & Pri ncipal Activit ies

Business Deve lo pment

Business Deve lo pment

Sanctionin g

Con tact Points

Ele ctronic

Charg ebacks

Business Inte llige nce

Business Inte llige nce

Applications

Make  Gener al En quiries

Face  to 
F ace

Develop Ma rketing Appr oaches

Make  Gener al En quiries

Tr ain Staff

Receive I nvoices

Submit Applications

Settle I nvoices

Receive M arketing  Da ta

Re ceive Mana gemen t Infor mation

Submit T ran sa ctions

Receive Nega tive  Files

M ake Author isa tion Reque sts

Make Settlem ent Enquiries

Ra ise Ch argeb ack Quer ie s

Make  Instant  Cr edit Applications

M ake Author isa tion Reque sts

Repo rt Te rminal Prob lems

Repor t Sto re Op ening/Closing

Escalate Com plaints

Rep ort T echnical Problem s

Enquir e About M issing  App licatio ns

Repor t Application Processing Pro blems

T erm in al Su pport

Mer chant Suppo rt

Business Deve lo pment

Sanctionin g

Mer chant Suppo rt

Sanctionin g

Pr ocessing System

BACS

Authorisat io n Syst em

System Y

IT

Fa ce to 
F ace

Inte rnet

T ele-
ph one

Post

AT M

Acquiring Re tailers

HQ X

Bank Bran ches

Issuing  Re tailers

Post Offices

In terne t Ba nking

Issuing  Re tailers

Acquiring Re tailers

Web Sit e X

Post Office

Phone X

Phone  Ban king

Issuing  Re tailers

Acquiring Re tailers

Post Office

Po st X

Issuing  Re tailers

Acquiring Re tailers

Banks

Post Offices

LINK ATM s

R
ec

ei
ve

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
R

ec
ei

ve
 A

pp
l. 

Fo
rm

A
pp

ly
P

ur
ch

as
e

M
a

ke
 P

ay
m

en
t

W
ith

dr
aw

 C
as

h

Consume r Channel s

F acility to  be withdr awn

Mar keting

Postal Applications

Mar keting

Collections

Po stal Pa ym ents

Custome r Services

C ontact Points

B
uy

 A
dd

-O
n

R
ep

o
rt 

L
os

t/
S

to
le

n

Call Ce ntre

Collections

Activa tion

Application Requ ests

Location 1

Location 2
Location 3

Location 4
Location 5

L ege ndL egen d

Location 1

Location 2
Leg endLeg end

Acti vi ties

Location 3
Third Party

Glasgow

▶Provides a organisational structure 
uniting functions to critical 
processes
▶Clear allocation of responsibility and accountability

Channels

People

5

9

10

11

P
age 52



Document is Restricted

Page 53

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	4 Work Programme
	5 Shaping Our Future Programme Update
	Appendix 1
	Confidential Appendix 2 Research June 2021


